
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

Electronic Security Systems Maintenance 

Solicitation No.: DCAM-15-NC-0155 

Addendum No. 1 
Issued: August 27, 2015 

This Addendum No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on August 27, 2015. Except as 
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 

See the attached sign-n sheet from the Mandatory Pre-proposal Conferences held on August 25, 2015 and 
the Mandatory Site Visits held on August 26, 2015. 

By: Date: 7/, 

  

Kimberly Gray 
Supervisory Contract Specialist 

- End of Addendum No. 1- 



7. Name: 

Company: 

Email Address: 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 

Electronic Security Systems Maintenance 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-NC-0155 

August 25, 2015 

Sian-in Sheet 

1. 	Name:   r] 0 1) 	.  

Company:  	t:c 	f'01  5 

 

Phone:   ,)o.)-  ( • 	tk )  

   

   

s.
7
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Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 

2. Name:   ,4O/ (.51.44,410/vs  	Phone:   /0/ 3 

Company:   S3 -4-Ar6fykAZ--70' /v  

Email Address:   /LAVA4fr/ 0 iva, 5' 3  by  6  - 6 y/Z•if Zie.),V) dOfri 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO jk9 

a_ CA _Ar.A.1  0 'f;--&-t- 
3. Name:   e /21  1)e.41A-Li4A 	Phone:   / )  2-4  / (  I  7--0 

Company:   F--4 S  -1te_ C--- 1 c 	ic(-t  

Email Address:   0- eLe....41-1-4--  f-i5(? IC-1(  14-Le,  
Have you you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	Noirr 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 
	

NO 0 

of 

Email Address: 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

Electronic Security Systems Maintenance 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-NC-0155 

August 25, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. 	Name: 	  Phone:  2,0.2- 787- laz3 
Company:   vi,sa‘  r-Ac 	 1\-)LP  

Email Address:]4  ,-64- c)VCC7iiiV.0&J  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 

2. Name: 	 Phone: 

Company: 

Email Address: 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 0 

3. Name: 	 Phone: 

Company: 	  

Email Address: 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 0 

4. Name:     Phone: 

Company: 	 

Email Address: 	 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO 0 

of 

NO K_ 



consulting group 

CBE. SBE LSZ34372112016 

CHRISTOPHER OBERG 
VICE PRESIDENT SALES, MID-ATLANTIC REGION 

yentas 
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ATRICORE SYSTEMS 
THE STRENGTH OF EXPERIENCE 

Joseph Wallace 
CEO 

     

53  I NTEGRATIO 
Su-11, 	li.ottme a  5GIV_  
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(1;311174.4: 	 . 
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Tricore Systems 
	 0: 202-618-8780 

1325 G Street NW, Suite 500 
	

C: 571-722-2235 

Washington DC 20005 
	

F: 866-520-0316 

www.tricOresystems.com 
	 jwallace@tricoresystems,com 

COBERG@KASTLE.COM  
P 703.247.0234 
M 703.400.9409 

6402 ARLINGTON BOULEVARD 
FALLS CHURCH, VA 22042 
WWW.KASTLE,COM 

  

David Taylor 
CEO 

NIL 

!CASTLE 
SYST0/19 

1001 G Street NW, Suite 800 
Washington DC 20001 
www,vcgvislon.com  

Tel 202-787-1823 
Fax 202347-0316 

dtaylor@vcgvIslon com 
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 
gillM111.115 

  

          

Request for Proposal DCAM-15-NC-0155 

Electronic Security Systems Maintenance 

MANDATORY SITE VISIT — AUGUST 26, 2015 
PSD HEADQUARTERS  

SIGN-IN SHEET 

Name:   Apiz&----  ‹..s--7,4.4„4-0.41 5 	Phone:   103 3 2  — ta  644-- 
Company:  -S-3 ....r-Anireort-70.1.)  
Email Address:   AiJ'I 	ALS ID 	/m1spe.44froN, eaAA   
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ❑ NO 

Name: Phone:0/602- 	- K? ft-)   
Company:   l V  Lo,reL 57  deft. 3  
Email Address:   j  14..kfta.--e a IT cvr STS  $ S. c-c."-i- 

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES  Er  NO ❑ 

Name:   Davi 73 141% C, c4  	Phone:   Z 3-z-723  7"  

Company:  \i"<42...)T14 	 Ger,4-P  

Email Address:  %1).-netkii_e_2g46). lJGG.sl czry  

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES 	NO ❑ 

Phone:   703 	"06 Name:  	‘,/ 	).-1e4   

Company:   rco, 51 ho y  y5 467K45  1,/,4   

Email Address:  	# ko  54/e C°  

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES 11 NO  la 

2000 14th  St. NW, 8th  Floor Washington DC 20009 I Telephone (202) 727-2800 I Fax (202) 727-7283 


